

From: Cowan, John [COWANJ@tc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 10:06 AM
To: licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca
Subject: RE: NWB2RBP Roche Bay Project Water License Application
[Richard,](#)

[Transport Canada - NWPP has expressed no interest or concern with this Application.](#)

John Cowan

Transport Canada
Environmental Affairs - Programs
Prairie and Northern Region
Tel: (204) 983-1139
FAX (204) 983-5048
cowanj@tc.gc.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Jones, Alan
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 9:42 AM
To: Cowan, John
Subject: RE: NWB2RBP Roche Bay Project Water License Application

John,

NWP do not have interest/concern with this Application,

AL

From: Cowan, John
Sent: Wed 22/02/2006 9:53 AM
To: Jones, Alan
Subject: FW: NWB2RBP Roche Bay Project Water License Application

-----Original Message-----

From: Cowan, John
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 8:31 AM
To: Jones, Alan
Subject: FW: NWB2RBP Roche Bay Project Water License Application

[Hi Al,](#)

[Please review and provide any comments you may have on this project.](#)

[Thanks,](#)

John Cowan

[Transport Canada](#)
[Environmental Affairs - Programs](#)
[Prairie and Northern Region](#)
[Tel: \(204\) 983-1139](#)
[FAX \(204\) 983-5048](#)
cowanj@tc.gc.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 3:38 PM

To: candace@rochebay.com

Cc: 'CGS Doug Sitland'; 'CGS Todd Parsons'; 'CGS-Kivalliq Bryan Purdy'; 'CLEY-GN Julie Ross'; 'DFO-Iqaluit Derrick Moggy'; 'DFO-Iqaluit Tania Gordanier'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Ian Rumbolt'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Jim Rogers'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Leslie Harris'; 'DIAND-Nunavut Spencer Dewar'; 'EC-Iqaluit Colette Spagnuolo'; 'EC-Iqaluit David Abernethy'; 'EC-YK Mike Fournier'; 'EC-YK Myra Robertson'; 'GN-DOE Earle Baddaloo'; 'GN-DOE Helen Yeh'; 'GN-DOE Mike Atkinson'; 'KIV-Health Fred O'Brien'; 'KIV-IA Stephen Hartman'; 'KIV-IA, Lands Luis Manzo'; 'KIV-IA, Lands Tongola Sandy'; 'Mike Mifflin'; 'NIRB Gladys Joudrey'; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Stefan Lopatka'; 'NWB Dave Hohnstein'; 'NWB Joe Murdock'; 'NWMB Erin Calder'; Cowan, John

Subject: NWB2RBP Roche Bay Project Water License Application

Good afternoon;

Attached is letter requesting review and comment for NWB2RBP Roche Bay Project; the deadline for comments is February 20, 2006.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Trainee

Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Ph (867)360-6338 ext. 20
Fax (867)360-6369